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Dear Mr. Lieberman:

The firm of Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge has been retained
to represent USR Industries, Inc.; USR Lighting, Inc.; USR Chemicals,
Inc.; USR Metals, Inc. and U.S. Natural Resources, Inc. in the matter
of safety Light Corp., et al., Docket Nos. 030-05980, 05981, 05982,
08336 and 08444.

In view of the conplexity of the issues involved and the large
number of documents which are material and relevant to those issues,
we regquest a reasonable extension of time to develop a response to
the Comnission's August 21, 1989 Order in this matter. Such extensions
have been traditionally and customarily granted in the past as a matter
of basic fairmess when new counsel is retained. Under the circum-
stances, we believe that a period of thirty days would be a reasonable
extension.
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